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Steve Burke - Yellow folder 

From: John Galway 

To: Burke, Steve 
Date: 2015/07/08 10:53 AM 

Subject: Yellow folder 

Attachments: DUNPHY Yellow Folder.pdf 

Hey Steve, 

Here are the contents of the yellow folder 

John 

Cst. John GALWAY 
General Investigation Section 
Avalon East District RCMP 
P.O. Box 119, 38-40 Salmonier Line, 
Holyrood, NL 
AOA 2R0 

 
 

\ 

file:///C:/Users/000101976/AppData/Local/Temp/l/XPgrpwise/559DOl26BDIVHQBdiv ... 201 5/07/08 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0214       Page 2

file:///C:/Users/000101976/AppData/Local/Temp/l/XPgrpwise/559DOl26BDIVHQBdiv


0000.09 I00003593 I Front 

Traveled with Premierof L in his car 
today ...g uess what CD was playing? 

ShermanDowney The Sun in Your Eyes. 
ListenLocal 

Home Notifications Messages Discowr 

Reply ?c @SandyRCollins @PremierOfNL (i&ShermanDowney 

Sherman D o w n e y  ,:, Sherntariiiowaey Apr 2 
Good to hear, boys! @SandyRCollins @PrernierOfNL 

'I 

DonahueZDonDunphy ,scdpen .&p 2 
@SandyRCollins @PremierOfNL @ShermanDoimey is that why u can't c 
problems of seniors & injured wrkers,the sun is in your eyes,put Bnlpoli 

Donahue2DonDunphy :<sculpen . Apr 2 
@SandyRCollins @PrernierOfNL QShermanDovmey put on sun glasses & take 
out the ear p1ugs.u might c & hear ppl crying for help,but why gnlpoli 

Donahue2DonDunphy 
@SandyRCollins .@Prem 
putting in hard time getting that poor mans MHA pension,l hope $nlpoli 

anDovmey but why would u care after 
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I . -  Donahue2DonDunphy S.;C.L~~:MI - f J  : 
:2SandyRCollins gpremrerOfNL @SherrnanDomey I hope there is a God,l 
think I c him work on garbage MHAs who laughed at poor ppl snlpoli 

DonahueZDonDunphy scuipen . P,pr 2 
,gSandyRCollins ,@PremierOfNL :QSherrnanDoMmey he got them before they 
got to enjoy the pension they didn't deserve,i won't mention $hlpoli 
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DonahueZDonDunphy sculpen I Apr 2 
@SandyRCollins @PremierOfNL @ShermanDovmey won't mention names this 
time,2 prick dead MHAs might have good family members I may hurt #nipoli 

j kirby - L U J W G ~  I I ~ p r  3 - 
@SandyRCollins @ShermanDowney @PremierOfNL I saw him at the 
CuddylKeelor show too..nice to know he has great musical taste :) - ~ - 

~~2 The Right Stuff NL Ti7eR1ghtSiu4lqL &D: 3 

L*u QSandyRCollins @PremierOfNL @ShermanDowney great leader AND great 
musical taste! ! 

t 

Andrew McCarthy 2 UibaiiBayrmail. 23-1 
@SandyRCollins ,@PremierOfNL @ShermanDo\nmey Not @VOCMOpenline or 
@VOCMBacktalk Not @AnthonyGerrnain Love @ShermanDowney but a CD? 
Really? 

Back fo top 1 

Trends 
Arsenal #mufc #nerdland #RuinAMoLieWitfiHiiler #Passover Plies Happy Easter 
good friday Elriier Lach #Cashinln 
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